
Be going to
(собираться, 

намереваться) 



Be going to употребляется, 
когда речь идет о:

► a.)планах и намерениях на ближайшее 
будущее:

► I’m going to play football this afternoon.

► Днем я собираюсь поиграть в футбол.

► They’re going to buy dog this evening.

► Вечером они собираются купить собаку.



Be going to употребляется, 
когда речь идет о:
► b.)когда есть доказательство ,что что-либо 

произойдет в ближайшем будущем:

► There are dark clouds in the sky.

► На небе темные тучи. Собирается дождь.

► The bike breaks don't work.The boy is going to fall 
down.

► Тормоза велосипеда не работают. Мальчик 
сейчас упадет.



                       утверждение
I’m going to leave

He

She    ’s going to leave

It

We 

You        ’re going to leave
You        ’re going to leave



                                      Отрицание
I’m not  going to leave

He

She    isn’t going to leave

It

We 

You          aren’t going to leave

They



                      Вопрос
Am           I 

                he

   Is           she

                it                    going to leave ?

                we

  Are         you

                they



                                             Краткие ответы
Yes,I am./No,I am not.

Yes, he/she/it is.

No, he/she/it isn’t.

Yes,we/you/they are.

No, we/you/they aren’t.



LET’S DO SOME EXERCISES!
Make up sentences as in the example.

1.(play /basketball) 
I am going to play basketball.

2.(fight) They ………

3.( not to ski) 
Jack…………

5.(sleep) We ………

6.(watch TV) 
John…………………

4.(clean/her teeth ?) 
She …… ? 


